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April 11 , 1969 

Mr . Romer Pittman , Assistant Chief Plumbing Inspector 
Plumbing Department 

MEMBE R 

Atlanta City Hall 
68 Mitchell Street , S . W . 
Atlanta , Georgia 30303 

Dear Mr . Pittman: 

I want to thank you for the manner and promptness in which you handled the 
situation which occured today at our affiliate company , Southern Pipe & 
Supply Company at 159 Northside Drive , N. W . - --. --Your promptness and diplomacy in handling the situation is commendable 
and we are most fortunate in having men of your callbar in our city govern­
ment . 

I am , however , still concerned , Mr . Pittman , with the threats made by your 
inspector , Mr. C. L. Haliburton, by telephone to our manager , Bobb Clark 
and am still concerned with the fact that Mr. Haliburton has threatened our 
manager with writing a citation or the threat of standing in the door and 
following everybody out. This, you are aware, we cannot condone. 

We will not be intimidated in the matter and it is necessary that I put your 
office on notice that should we have any future problems of this nature we 
will have no choice but to seek legal remedies to protect our business. 

We ·have been in business since 1933 and have always cooperated to the 
fullest extent and have the highest respect for your department and we in 
tum expect the sam consideration by your personnel. 

In the future should there be any question relative to our bu iness that is 
of interest to your department I would appreci te your eelng that all in­
quirt s are directed to the writer personally. 



'.) 

As a matter of record Southern Pipe & Supply Company does not have a 
plumbing license and performs absolutely no plumbing repair work or in­
stallation work, however, we do reserve the right to sell to whom we 
please and to recommend qualified people to do installation or repair 
work. 

Assuring you of our desire to continue to cooperate with you in every 
matter. 

MOS/na 

cc: Honorabl Ivan Allen, Jr. , Mayor 
Atlanta Ctty Hall 
68 Mitchell Street, S. W. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Very truly yours, 

STEIN STEEL & SUPPLY CO. 

Milton O. Stein 
President 




